From: tscorp@rediffmail.com <tscorp@rediffmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 2:17 PM
To: Igindiaipo < alpoMgﬂnslan\evwm)
Cc: LGEIL_IPO@jpmorgan.com; lgin iscap.in; dg.gcib_in_lgeil_ipo@bofa.com; iti.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Complaint Against Conduct of Key Managerial Personnels of LG Electronics India Pvt. Ltd (CIN U32107DL1997PTC220109 ) (Company intending an Initial Public Offer).

Dear Sir/Madam,

‘We would like to introduce ourselves as M/s Tirupati Sales Corporation, a partnership firm duly registered under the provisions of the Indian Partnership Act, 1932, and acting through its partners, Sudhir Kumar Jalan and Sumit Kumar
Jalan, with principal place of business at S.R.C.B. Road, Fancy Bazar, Kamrup Metropolitan, Assam —781001. We are an institutional dealer for the Government Business Vertical for LG products.

We wish to file a formal complaint regarding unethical conduct and intention to earn profit by abuse of position and access to insider information by employees of LG Electronics India Private Limited, a private limited Company
incorporated on 20th January,1997, bearing CIN:U32107DL1997PTC220109 and having registered office at A-24/6 Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate Mathura Road, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110044.

The detailed complaint letter along with all the annexures is attached to this mail. Any further information may please be called for.

Thanks & Regards

M/s Tirupati Sales Corporation
S.R.C.B. Road,

Fancy Bazar, Kamrup Metropolitan,
Assam —781001
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and/or material non-public information and is being distributed solely to the intended recipient hereof. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender immediately.
Mistransmission is not intended to waive confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley reserves the right, to the extent permitted under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications. Ne representation or warranty can be given with
respect to the accuracy or completeness of the information, or with respect to the terms of any future offer of transactions conforming to the terms hereof. We do not undertake to update this information. Morgan Stanley and its affiliates
disclaim any and all liability relating to this information, including without limitation, any express or implied representations or warranties for statements contained in, or emissions from, this information. Morgan Stanley does not give
investment, tax, accounting and legal or regulatory advice, and prospective investors should consult with their professional advisors. This communication is not a product of Morgan Stanley's Research Department. It is directed only to
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